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JHublic Serfice Commizsion

July 20, 2006

Roy C. Young, Esquire

Young & van Assenderp, P.A.
Post Office Box 1833

Tallahassee, Florida  32302-1833

Re: Docket No. 060503-EU

Dear Mr. Young:

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition to reopen and extend term of previous
territorial agreement in Orange County, by Orlando Utilities Commission and Progress Energy
Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on July 19, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced

docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I:\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

AT
PO

NiMorp .o
80U JuNis

NS A P

e
gj.l

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

~
(=]

Uk
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Blank

Page 1 of 1

Kay Flynn 0&05(93
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From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2006 2:10 PM

To: Martha Brown; Richard Redemann; Stan Rieger

Cc: Patti Zellner; Rose Thompson; Hong Wang

Subject: Rec in 060503

Importance: High

Tracking: Recipient Read

Martha Brown Read: 8/17/2006 3:41 PM
Richard Redemann Read: 8/17/2006 2:10 PM
Stan Rieger
Patti Zellner Read: 8/17/2006 2:11 PM
Rose Thompson  Read: 8/17/2006 2:16 PM
Hong Wang

The rec indicates the prehearing officer is Deason. However, Arriaga is assigned as prehearing officer to

this docket . We will correct the recommendation before copies are made.

Let me know if any questions.

Also, Patti, please e-mail the rec to Rose Thompson asap!

Thanks.

Kay

Slease note: Florida fuvs « very broad prbléc recosds law. Host wretten comnumications to or fiome state gfficials regarding

stole beesiness are considercd to 6('//1116{;'0 recorcls coedd 10ill be made avadladle to the /un_f/é'c' ardd 1o the medica wubor regrecst.

Fheroftre, yotes e-miadd ossage way be sulfect (o public divelosare.
4 4 4 ¥
[oX < £ [ C

8/18/2006



‘ lorida . .

Jublic Serbive onmmission
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State

DATE: September 7, 2006

TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 060503-EU AGENDA HELD 08/29/06.

Re: JOINT PETITION TO REOPEN AND EXTEND TERM OF PREVIOUS
TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT IN ORANGE COUNTY, BY ORLANDO UTILITIES
COMMISSION AND PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.

DOCUMENT No: 08106-06, 09/05/06

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, ECR

Acknowledged BY:

</,—>—§
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Matilda Sanders C-06~=0773- PAA-ED

From: LaSandra Givens 7
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 10:37 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/18/2006 10:34:00 AM

Docket Number: 060503-EU f W
Filename / Path: 060503-PAA.ORDER.MCB.DOC 5
PAA ORDER APPROVING EXTENSION OF TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT

3 PAGES OF ATTACHMENTS THAT ARE B&2¥ ON-LINE
Mea
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Matilda Sanders 5 06080~ Co —EJ
From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2006 11:08 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/16/2006 11:07:00 AM

Docket Number: 060503-EU

Filename / Path: 060503-co.mch.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER
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Matilda Sanders WaSC -0 -0 2650ﬁ -CO0 - 5‘/’

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2007 1:41 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices ‘
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted /
Date and Time: 1/2/2007 1:40:00 PM

Docket Number: 060503-EU

Filename / Path: 060503amendatoryorder.mcb.doc
AMENDATORY ORDER

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us




